## Sikandar Hanif

Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: sikandar4421@gmail.com

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Sikandar Hanif is working as Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Sikandar Hanif has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Applied Computer Technology Tianjin University of Technology , China	2017 - 2020
BS in Computer Science  National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2012 - 2016
Experience	
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Software Developer (ERP) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023